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National Intelligence Council 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Commanding Officer, Naval Intelligence 

FROM: 

The Director of Central Intelligence 

Washington, D.C. 20505 " 

29 June 1983 

Support Center 

Hans Heymann, Jr. 
NIO—At-Large . 

SUBJECT: ' Proposed Intelligence Memorandum‘ Re uest 
. for Drafting Participation £¥(L] (bX3) 

l. The DCI Working Group on CW—Toxin Use is forming 
a sub-group to produce an intelligence memorandum on the 
utility of specific toxins in various conflict situations. 
The paper will provide the community's best current‘assess- (bxg ment of the possible threats that toxins pose to US/NATO 
forces. A copy of the precis is attached.[:::::::::::] 

2. We request the assistance ofi i (bX3) 
preparing this Memorandum. 

l 

l“ 

expertise required for this assessment and will provide a (bX3) 
channel for partici ation b other interested analysts in 
your organization.[pXj 
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~

_ 

3. Your approval of participation will 
be appreciated. 

Attachment 
a/s 

Hans Heymann, Jrkeeei 
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